2023-02-07 CC AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION RELATED TO CDBG FUNDING - LIBRARY PARK

Harada, Patricia

From: Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk)

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Sandoval, Lili; Harada, Patricia

Subject: Fw: CDBG Funding Allocation_Library Park follow up
Attachments: Library Park ADA path.pdf

Hi ladies,

This will need to be posted to the website for the next meeting. This item will be back on the agenda.

Thanks,
Tracy

From: Allen, Michael <mallen@elsegundo.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Allen, Michael <mallen@elsegundo.org>

Cc: George, Darrell <dgeorge @elsegundo.org>; Sassoon, Elias <esassoon@elsegundo.org>; Xu, Lifan
<Ixu@elsegundo.org>

Subject: CDBG Funding Allocation_Library Park follow up

Good afternoon, City Council,

As a follow up to Tuesday night's discussion of the proposed programming of CDBG funds, please see the attached
exhibit illustrating the four locations where hand rails are proposed, where the slope of topography ranges from 7-
9%.

Exhibit includes an overhead with overlay of pathway, showing in red the handrail locations. Following pages
include simulated photos/elevations showing approximate locations of handrails in red.

Apologies for not having this exhibit handy on Tuesday night to provide better context. If needed, I am happy to
join next week's 1:1's with Darrell to address any questions or additional concerns.

(note: the illustration is only intended to demonstrate location, not the style, or exact scale of the rail, which has
not been designed yet)

Best,

Michael Allen, AICP | Community Development Director
City of El Segundo

350 Main Street, El Segundo, California 90245-3895

(0) 310-524-2345

(c) 310-529-0227

www.elsegundo.org | EISegundoBusiness.com | DestinationElSegundo.com
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